



**Hampshire
& Isle of Wight**
FIRE & RESCUE SERVICE

Information Compliance Team
Headquarters
Leigh Road
Eastleigh
Hampshire
SO50 9SJ

Sent by email to:



t. 02380 644000
e. DP@hantsfire.gov.uk
w. hantsfire.gov.uk

Date: 08 January 2024

Our Reference: FOI 113 23-24

Enquiries to: Information Compliance Officer

Freedom of Information Act 2000

Dear 

We are writing in respect of your application for the release of information held by the Service, which we received on 27 November 2023 which you clarified on 6 December 2023. We can confirm that we have now completed our search for the information requested.

We can confirm that we hold the information requested, please find it below in red.

- What was the energy usage within the organisation (kW hour) of the past year?
Please find below the HIWFRS' energy usage in kwh used in 22/23:

Electricity consumption (2022/23 financial year): 2,628,509.0 kWh

Gas consumption (2022/23 financial year): 5,497,960.0 kWh

Heating oil consumption (2022/23 financial year): 92,880.5 kWh

- What Carbon reduction goals are in place within the organisation?
Hampshire and Isle of Wight Fire and Rescue Authority have committed to a target of net zero carbon emissions by 2050 and are committed to the national NFCC charter for sustainability.
- What is the contact email for the person who deals with sustainability and Environmental, Social and Governance matters within the organisation?
The email address for the relevant team is Energy.Sustainability@HantsFire.gov.uk
- Do you lease/rent or Purchase your Multi-Function Devices' (MFD)/Photocopiers?
Lease

- Who is your current supplier?
Canon
- What is the current number of MFD's/Photocopiers within the organisation?
74
- What make/model are the MFDs/Photocopiers?
Canon iRC1325iF – 47
Canon C3320 – 14
Canon C3330 – 3
Canon C3530 – 1
Canon C5535 – 4
Canon C5540 – 2
Canon C5560 – 1
Canon C7065 – 1
Canon C3720 – 1
- What is the total mono print volume for the MFD's/Photocopiers for the past year?
459,060
- What is the total colour print volume for the MFD's/Photocopiers for the past year?
712,284
- What is the approximate spend on service over the last 12 months?
£64,000
- When does the Rental and or service agreement end for the MFDs/photocopiers, and what was the original contract term?
The agreement ends in June 2024 and started in June 2017. The original contract terms were for 2 years.
- Do you lease/rent or Purchase your desktop printers?
Purchase
- Who is the current supplier?
Exelerate
- What is the current number of desktop printers within the organisation?
2
- What make/model are the desktop printers?
EPSON WorkForce WF-7830 and HP OfficeJet 200.
- What is the total mono print volume for the desktop printers for the past year?
This information is not held as per Section 1 of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 as it is not recorded.
- What is the total colour print volume for the desktop printers for the past year?
This information is not held as per Section 1 of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 as it is not recorded.

- What is the approximate spend on service over the last 12 months?
The printers were purchased as part of a wider purchase order and there is no specific cost for these devices. Consequently, this information is not held as per Section 1 of the Freedom of Information Act 2000.
- When does the rental and or service agreement end for the desktop printers, and what was the original contract term?
The support term for these devices is eight years and is due to end in April 2031.
- What is the contact email for the person who deals with the printer and MFD contracts?
The release of this information would enable the identification of an individual. As this would be unfair to do, within the meaning of the UK GDPR, to the world at large in response to your request, we are refusing to provide this information as per Section 40 of the Freedom of Information Act 2000.

The above concludes our investigation into this matter.

Any future correspondence with Hampshire and Isle of Wight Fire and Rescue Service in relation to this matter should be sent to the Information Compliance Officer at the above address.

If for whatever reason you are unhappy with our response you may request an internal review by contacting DP@hantsfire.gov.uk or by writing to the Data Protection Officer at the above address.

Should you remain dissatisfied you can appeal against the internal review decision by contacting the Information Commissioners Office. This can be done online at www.ico.org.uk/foicomplaints or by post to The Information Commissioner, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow SK9 5AF.

Yours sincerely

Information Compliance Officer
Hampshire and Isle of Wight Fire and Rescue Service